
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

3BM-ARC1419 follow up
Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 3:31 PM
To: "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: "Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Okonkwo,
Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Hi Bhabesh, Sarah,

Here is the phone number for the call: 1-888-289-4543, Access Code: 7214943

Regards,
Sergey

On Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 3:04 PM Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

I am out office right now but could attend this meeting.  11.00AM EST will be fine. Please send me the conference
details.

 

Thanks Sergey.

 

Bhabesh

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy [sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: August 13, 2019 10:50 AM
To: Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC); Richard Dwyer; Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: Re: 3BM-ARC1419 follow up

Sarah, Bhabesh,

mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca
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Let's set up a call for tomorrow then, whatever time works for you both.

Sarah said any time after 10am, so we can aim for 11am IQ time? 

Thank you,

On Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 7:25 AM Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Good Morning

Nanisivik is using the  same Water source and same water truck filling station. But they have their own water truck.
They are paying revenue for the amount of water being used in the Camp as any other household. They have a
wastes water holding tank and they discharge sewage into the Community lagoon using their own sewage truck.

 

I really do not know where is the confusion.

 

I am out of office but will be available for any kind of Tele discussion this afternoon or tomorrow.

 

 

Thanks.

 

Bhabesh

From: Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) [sarah.forte@canada.ca]
Sent: August 13, 2019 9:03 AM
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy; Roy, Bhabesh
Cc: Richard Dwyer; Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: RE: 3BM-ARC1419 follow up

Hello Sergey and Bhabesh,

I think a phone call would be an efficient way of clearing things up. I am available today before 12h00 and
tomorrow any time after 10h00.

Regards,

Sarah

 

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy [mailto:sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: 12 août 2019 20:14
To: Roy, Bhabesh; Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)
Cc: Richard Dwyer
Subject: 3BM-ARC1419 follow up
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Hi Bhabesh and Sarah,

 

Just wanted to follow up on today's comments received from CIRNA in a mutual email to make
sure we are all on the same page.

 

Comment #2 (Measuring water quantity) requires immediate clarification as to what water
use is being referred to in the application with the statement : “Nanisivik & other municipal
activities=39,953 cubic meters”.

 

From my understanding there is a mutual agreement between the Hamlet and DND, where the
Hamlet agrees to supply potable water to and accept waste from the Nanisivik Project. 

 

The newly issued Licence No. 8BC-NNF1920 for the Nanisivik Naval Facility specifies the
following water intake options: 

"use of 1200 cubic metres of Water, which may be obtained from Twin Lakes Creek, for
industrial (concrete production, compaction, dust control and tank rinsing) purposes", and 

"11.4 cubic metres per day of water for domestic uses may also be supplied by the
Hamlet of Arctic Bay using trucks."

 

Bhabesh, does this cover your “Nanisivik & other municipal activities" statement or there are
any other "municipal activities" planned in the future?

 

Also, since you agreed to 59,900 cubic metres of water intake from Marcil Lake, how would you
like the originally requested volumes of 26,922 cubic meters (Public) and 39,953 cubic meters
(Nanisivik & other municipal activities) to be altered? Proportionally?  In other words, what do
you need the water the most for?

 

Please, address our comments ASAP, so that we can move forward with the licencing process.

 

Should you have any questions or wish to set up a conference call, please free to contact me at
(867) 360-6338 (extention 29) at your earliest convenience.

 

Thank you,



 


